

110 Eagle Ridge Drive
Canton, Georgia 30114
Atlanta Metro Area

404-553-4750
crgillett@gmail.com



Chris Gillett, PMP

Objective

Contribute to a dynamic organization where technical knowledge, project management skills, interpersonal management ability, and hard work will have a significant impact on a growing organization. The optimal position will provide professional growth and opportunities to both contribute and lead.

Background Summary

Extensive experience in project management of medical practice technologies with superior customer relationship and communications skills. Utilized management skills to maximize business potential to benefit Shareholders and Customers. Product knowledge spans medical, telecommunications, industrial products, computers and related devices, computer services.

Experience

December 2008–Present Brookmeade Healthcare Kennesaw, GA

Sr. Project Manager / Consultant

- Implemented 6 Clinics from Concept to Go Live on Horizon Ambulatory Care, McKesson's web-based outpatient EMR.
- Maximized Physician Participation / Maximized Delivery of Care. Prepared Syllabus/Content. Facilitated Onsite/Classroom Training. Instrumental/Handholding during 6 Go Lives.
- Stakeholder in improving the quality, safety and efficiency of healthcare delivery through the use of technology.

April 2006–Nov. 2008 McKesson Corporation Alpharetta, GA

Enterprise Project Manager

- Accountable for project planning, financials, including monthly forecasting, project budget, labor approval and resource management using SAP software.
- Streamlined processes, plans and methodology for project implementations to reduce customer costs by 15%.
- Managed implementations for 9 client installations from Concept to Go Live.
- Managed 12 resources in a matrix organization.

Aug. 2001–Apr. 2006 Advanced Medical Technologies Alpharetta, GA

VP, Technology / Principal

- Expanded company from 3 to 50 employees.
- Grew revenues to 13 million annually.
- Directed EMR implementation including; hardware, software, database conversions and software migration from Physician's previous practice management software.

Education

1987–1991 George Washington University B.S., Economics

Certification

Project Management Professional #500269, Project Management Institute

Veteran

Decorated, United States Navy Nuclear Submarine Sailor E6